NEW
PRAGUE
ATradition of Progress

118 Central Avenue North, New Prague, MN 56071
phone: 952-758-4401 fax: 952-758-1149

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
CC: JOSHUA M. TETZLAFF, CITY ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: KEN ONDICH, PLANNING / COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: CANVASSING MUNICIPAL ELECTION RESULTS
DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2024

Following the Tuesday, November 5th, 2024 General Election, the City Council is required to meet
as the canvassing board for the municipal election and declare the results. The City Council
established this meeting to occur at 9:00am on Friday, November 15%.

This year the canvassing is for the Mayor’s seat and two City Council seats. A resolution is
attached to formally canvass the results.

Some notes about the election results in New Prague:

Voters Registered at 7AM: 5,339 (versus 5,164 in 2022)
Votes Cast at Polls 3,496 (versus 3,232 in 2022)
Persons Registered on Election Day 439 (versus 196 in 2022)
Number of Accepted Absentee Ballots 1,380 (versus 523 in 2022)
Total Number of Persons Voting 4,876 (versus 3,755 in 2022)
Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the City Council approve the “Resolution Canvassing Election Returns and
Declaring Results Official”.



